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Missionary schemes of our Church. In view of the grow-
ingexpenditure both in the Home and Foreign fields, the hope
may be expressed that this Congregation will ever be found
ready to do their part in giving of their substance for the
spread of the gospel in foreign lands, as well as in the new
and more sparsely settled districts in our own land.

LADIES’ VISITING AND AID SOCIETY.

From the Report of this Society which will be found

appended, it is gratifying to note that the ladies of the Con-

_ gregation take an active interest in its work, which is-a
' most-important one. The main object sought to be accom-

plished is, of course, the relief of those requiring aid in our '

own Congregation, as well as the visitation of the aged and
infirm among our people. While caring for those of our
own household, outside claims have not been overlooked,
donations of money and material having been given to
Nazareth Street Mission School, and subscriptions in cash to
the Ladies’ French Evangelization Society and the French
Protestant Mission in Namur. The Treasurer reports the

hand of $8.30.

PEW REPORT.

_ sum.of $126.49 as having been expended and a baIance in

The letting of Pews and Sittings is still in the hands °

of Mr. McCallum, 1305 St. Catherine Strcet, where the seat .
book and plans of the Church are kept, and where appli-

ing seat accommodation. The following are the number of

_ sittings let and unlet:

LRI & - oo vt aesssnidnsannts 662
Y gallery..iiciiieiiiinnnnanas *34
Occupied by Choir..... ....cuuue. 28
L R S e B 50

“ Pl .ciocisecieinsoncas 344

* cation can be made at any time by those desirous of obtain- - '




